LOGAN DEAN

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I have been developing my work ethic since 2019. I have had a variety of jobs, some of which I started myself. I am committed to excellence and performing at my highest level while at work and away from work. I can be described as a strong communicator and team player with superior work ethic. I am Fast learner and would be great for your team.

SKILLS

- Analytical Approach
- Customer Service
- Former Lifeguard, AED, CPR certified
- SafeServ certified
- Valid Driver's License
- Excellent Communication
- Hardworking and Responsible
- Smartphone with Unlimited Data
- Complaint Resolution
- Maintaining Clean Work Areas

WORK HISTORY

DASHER 02/2022 to Current

DoorDash, Wichita

- Kept delivery vehicle clean and neat to maintain company's professional reputation.
- Served customers promptly by smoothly collecting and delivering high volume of orders.
- I maintained a 4.83/5 customer rating with 100% completion rate and was on time or early 97% of the time.

CART ASSOCIATE 07/2020 to 05/2022

Walmart, Fort Collins, CO

- Gathered and consolidated carts, freeing up additional cart return spaces.
- Collected carts left in parking areas and returned to retail stores.
- Collected empty carts from grocery patrons and returned to store to keep parking lot clear of obstacles.
- Cleared parking lot of litter and foreign debris.
- Helped customers bring groceries to their car.

PRIVATE TENNIS COACH 05/2021 to 08/2021

Self-employeed, Wichita

- Promoted positive environment for all athletes, which helped to diminish stress and increase enthusiasm.
- Motivated athletes to become stronger, more agile and more effective through training habits and proper nutrition.
- Challenged athletes by consistently using positive reinforcement and gentle criticism.

LIFEGUARD 05/2019 to 03/2020

Great Life And YMCA, Salina, KS

- Monitored safety of guests in and around swimming pool.
- Learned and maintained proficiency in first responder skills such as First Aid and CPR to offer individuals in distress optimal support.
- Maximized customer satisfaction by greeting pool patrons with courtesy and resolving issues promptly.
- Attentively monitored swimmers to identify distress.

EDUCATION

Fossil Ridge High School, Fort Collins, CO **High School Diploma**, 12/2021